

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 3031

Page 1, line 1, after the first comma insert "3,"

Page 1, line 3, after the comma insert "the manner of signing petitions,"

Page 1, line 10, after the period insert "The measure requires a petition gatherer to verify a petition was signed in a manner provided by law."

Page 1, line 15, replace "counties" with "legislative districts"

Page 1, line 19, after the first comma insert "3,"

Page 2, line 1, after "subject" insert ", as determined by the secretary of state"

Page 2, line 12, after "The" insert "legislative assembly shall provide by law for the establishment and maintenance of an electronic signature gathering system for the collection of petition signatures in elections overseen by the secretary of state. The laws provided by the legislative assembly must permit signature gatherers to collect signatures solely by electronic means or a combination of paper and electronic means. The legislative assembly shall permit the"

Page 2, line 12, replace "shall establish and" with "to adopt rules to"

Page 2, line 12, replace "a" with ", operate, and oversee the"

Page 2, line 13, replace "to" with ", The secure electronic signature gathering system must"

Page 2, after line 16, insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 3 of article III of the Constitution of North Dakota is amended and reenacted as follows:

Section 3. The petition ~~shall~~may be circulated only by electors. ~~They~~A signature gatherer shall swear ~~thereon~~on the petition that the electors who have signed the petition did so in their presence or electronically signed the petition in a manner provided by law. Each elector signing a petition ~~also~~ shall ~~also~~ write in the date of signing and ~~his post-office~~the elector's complete residential address. ~~No~~A law shallmay ~~not be enacted limiting~~which limits the number of copies of a petition. The copies ~~shall~~must become part of the original petition when filed."

Page 3, line 5, after "subject" insert ", as determined by the secretary of state"

Page 3, line 10, after the period insert:

"3."

Page 3, line 13, replace "counties" with "legislative districts"

Page 3, line 16, replace "counties" with "legislative districts"

Page 3, line 18, replace "3." with "4."

Page 3, line 22, replace "Section" with "Sections"

Page 3, line 22, after "2" insert "and 3"

Page 3, line 23, replace "becomes" with "become"

Page 3, line 23, replace "does" with "do"

Page 3, line 25, replace "4" with "5"

Renumber accordingly